Chariton Community School Board Regular Session May 10, 2021

The Chariton Community School District met in regular session on May 10, 2021, in the Administration Office Board Room. The regular meeting was called to order by Board President, Dusty Cain at 6:29 pm. Board members present were Dusty Cain, President, Sarah Willis, Vice President, Jamie Aulwes and Casey DeHoedt. Kyle Curtis was absent. Also present were Superintendent Larry Achenbach, Board Secretary, Kylie Dittmer and Transportation Director, Corey Johnson.

Good news was shared by the board.

Visitors were welcomed. There was no one present to address the board.

Board Agenda

Ms. DeHoedt made a motion to approve the agenda. Motion carried, 4-0.

Consent Agenda

A motion was made by Ms. Willis to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried 4-0. The following was included in the consent agenda:

- 1. Approval of Minutes from April 12, 2021
- 2. Building Rentals
- 3. Open Enrollment
 - a. One Kindergarten student out to SE Warren for 2021-2022 school year
 - b. One Kindergarten student out to Melcher-Dallas for 2021-2022 school year
- 4. Resignations
 - a. Beth Cox as High School Night Custodian
 - b. Rachel Schoenig as Middle School Girls Basketball
 - c. Montana Gourley as Special Education Teacher at Columbus
 - d. Bill Brown as High School Girls Basketball, 9th Grade
 - e. Tim Milledge as High School Boys Basketball, 9th Grade
 - f. Abby Diehl as Football Cheer Sponsor
 - g. Cindy Griswold as Bus Driver
 - h. Liz Blubaugh as Technology Associate
- 5. Contracts/Letters of Intent
 - a. Shane Stotts as High School Night Custodian
 - b. Jayne Rankin as High School Night Custodian
 - c. Evy Wells as Middle School Art/Elective Teacher
 - d. Kaylee Morgan as K-5 Special Education Teacher
 - e. Corie Gwinn as Junior Class Sponsor
 - f. Jaclyn Erickson as Junior Class Sponsor
 - g. Corey Paige as Volunteer Baseball Coach
 - h. Myriah Vozenilek as Speech Co-Sponsor
 - i. Officials

6. Secretary's Reports and Bills

Board Presentation

Jim Huse from DLR was present to address the board on a proposal to fix Middle School building issues.

Action Items

Ms. DeHoedt made a motion to approve the Class of 2021 graduates. Motion carried, 4-0.

Ms. Willis made a motion to approve the 2021-2022 registration fees. All fees are as follows: Student Activity Tickets, \$45, Adult Activity Tickets, \$95, K-5 Textbook fee, \$30, 6-12 Textbook fee, \$40, 6-12 Technology fee, \$0, Family Cap (not to exceed for required fees), \$200. Motion carried, 4-0.

Mr. Aulwes made a motion to approve 2021-2022 Nutrition prices. The prices are as follows: Reduced price breakfast for students, \$.30, Full price breakfast for students, \$1.95, Full price breakfast for adults, \$2.40, Reduced price lunch for students, \$.40, Full price lunch for students, \$2.90, Full price lunch for adults, \$3.95, Semester milk for elementary, \$36.00 or \$.40 per carton. It was also noted that meals for FY 2021-2022 will be paid by the State of Iowa. Motion carried, 4-0.

Ms. DeHoedt made a motion to approve the contract agreement with AFSME for the Classified Staff for FY 2021-2022. Classified staff will receive a 2% increase in each category. Motion carried, 4-0.

Mr. Aulwes made a motion to table the recommendations for Administrator and Director salaries for FY 2021-2022. Motion carried, 4-0.

Ms. Willis made a motion to approve Cardinal Community School District joining the South-Central Conference. Motion carried, 4-0.

Mr. Aulwes made a motion to approve the request to transfer the balance of the School Educational Foundation to the Scholarship Foundation account at SCICF. Motion carried, 4-0.

Ms. DeHoedt made a motion to approve the bid from Wood Roofing for the Columbus roof, sections B and C. The amount of the bid is \$45,078. Motion carried, 4-0.

Ms. Willis made a motion to approve the replacement of the Van Allen walk in freezer for \$72,000, pending approval by the insurance company. Motion carried, 4-0.

Mr. Aulwes made a motion to exclude students utilizing virtual learning from participating in sports, in FY 2021-2022, unless there is a medical waiver, approved by the board. Motion carried, 4-0.

Ms. DeHoedt made a motion to approve adding coach(s) for Middle School Softball, pending qualified candidates. Motion carried, 4-0.

Discussion Items

Mr. Achenbach led a discussion on graduation for 2021 to determine which board members would be able to be in attendance.

Mr. Achenbach led a discussion on the Return to Learn Plan. Students will continue with masks for the remainder of the school year.

Mr. Achenbach led a discussion about board meetings being held by zoom going forward. The optional zoom will remain in effect.

Mr. Achenbach led a discussion on out of state travel for the elementary administrators. Last year's approved out of state travel was postponed due to Covid and will be happening this year.

Reports, Communications and Announcements

Committee reports were given.

The Principal and Superintendent reports were given.

Mr. Aulwes made a motion to adjourn. Motion carried, 4-0. The time was 8:08 pm.

Kylie Dittmer, Board Secretary

Dusty Cain, Board Vice President